

JOHN D. MONROE County Physician

County Physician

000

HE County Physician's office, located at the Court House Annex, has proved a great saving to the taxpayers and is rendering an invaluable service to the indigent who are suffering with a communicable disease.

The County Physician is on call twentyfour hours a day, has a clinic each day for venereal and tubercular patients, the general medical direction of the Contagious and Tuberculosis Hospitals, and the medical care of all the County prisoners, both at the Jail and at the Cement Block Plant.

From January 1, 1926, to August 20, 1926, there were 2,627 treatments for venereal disease, 665 treatments for rabies, and 314 treatments for tuberculosis—a total of 3,606 treatments and examinations. This total does not include a great number of miscellaneous treatments and advice of which no record is kept.

DR. JOHN D. MONROE.